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ShirIeI Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.5im@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2019 11:56 AM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: SKSB915R / Date of Loss: 07/04,/2019 / - Total Loss
Yes

Priscilla Sim LK
Senior Complex Claims Examiner
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6415 1755
priscilla-lk.sim@aig.com | www.aig.sg

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit to learn more.

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 11:53 AM

To: Sim, Priscilla-LK

Cc: Gan, Hun Chung; SUR

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: SK56915R [ Date of Loss: 07/04/2019 / - Total Loss

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Priscilla,

Kindly advise whether we can submit our report?

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 11 April 2019 5:20 PM

To: 'Sim, Priscilla-LK' <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>

Cc: 'Gan, Hun Chung' <Hunchung.Gan@aig.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SK56915R / Date of Loss: 07/04,/2019 / - Total Loss

Dear Priscilla,



We refer to your below email above matter.
Kindly informed ‘ total loss ‘ has been tag inside merimen.

Vehicle recommended total loss.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK [mailto:Priscilla-LK.Sim @aig.com]

Sent: Thursday, 11 April 2019 5:04 PM

To: SUR (sur@lkkauto.com) <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Gan, Hun Chung <Hunchung.Gan@aig.com>

Subject: RE: SKS6915R / Date of Loss: 07/04/2019 / - Total Loss

Hi LKK

Understand LKK is the appointed surveyor, kindly tag “ total loss * if confirm beyond economical repairs.
Kindly assign to me both in merimen / OC if confirm total loss.

Priscilla Sim LK

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1755
priscilla-lk.sim@aig.com | www.aig.sg

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit to learn more.

From: Gan, Hun Chung

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 4:57 PM

To: Sim, Priscilla-LK

Cc: 'SUR'; Nora,khai@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: SKS6915R. / Date of Loss: 07/04/2019 / - Total Loss

Hi Priscilla,

Please advise this case will be a total loss case.



Premium Automobiles

ALG Asia 'acitic Insurance Pie Ltd

78 Shenton Waoy Norah Khai
#07-16 The AlG Building 6768 9828
Sigapore 079120 6841 1183

At Motor Claimsg Dept Nora khaid premivmantn.com.sg
Fel: 6419 1993 _
Your Hel: SKNOYIS R Body & Paint Dept

PAOD LS 209

0 April 2019,

Dear Sir/Mdm,

RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO: S5K5 6915 R
VEHICLE MODEL: Audi A6 C7 2.0

LOCATION: TAMPINES ROAD

DoA: 7™ APRIL 2018

We refer to the above-mentioned vehicle.

We have visually inspected the vehicle and would like to inform you
that we have come to 3 conclusion that this vehicle Is beyand
econemical repairs.

The accident has caused structural damages including unconfirmed
iterms. The damages incur onto the whole frontal portion, front
windccreon, sucpension system, and air bag <yctem which
estimated 1o be $85,8594.00.00 for parts.

We also estimated labour cost to be 534,984.00 before any
supplementary.

Kindly arrange for survey.

Kindly be informed that there will be possible additional damages not
visible during Inspection.

Thank you, A
Acatzn, [
‘I|I \ L >
Jual o4fos]1s.
i
Norah Khal ’fﬂa{:‘- I (bé.:.
Claims Manager
Thanks & Regards,
Hun Chung, Gan
AlG

Claims Adjuster | Express Auto Claims
Singapore Claims | AlG Shared Services
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IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,

- you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
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



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregNo:190807108R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com:assignments@Ikkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AlG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Attn: Date: 10 Apr 2019
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : BKS6915R Accident Date L O7/04/2019
Make : AUDI AB Palicy Mo, : 2100411170-03
Assignment Date @ 10/04/2019 Excess : 5%0.00
Date of Inspection  : 09/04/2019 Est. Duration of Repair  : -
Inspection At : Premium Automabiles Pte Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent ta the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 8% 120,878.00
Revised Amount ;55 TOTALLOSS
Check Items (Estimated) 55 TOTAL LOSS
Total ;8% TOTALLOSS
Lump Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

MNew for Old Value 5%
Pre-Accident Value 5% 85,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate 5% 77,890.00
Salvage Value 5%
Margin for Repair 5% 17,110.00

Remarks

The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage.
Kindly let us have your authorisation.

The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

Other comments :
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

lornobiles Pie Lid - L8|

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Pilease report correctly the detads of the accident to speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any withd misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may alisw inau

repudiate policy lkability

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of podicy liabilty on the part of tha insurance companias.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

rANCE companies fo

&, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GLA Records Management Cenire established by the General Insurance Association af Singapaore (GlA} for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for & fee, be made available upon application by inlerested parties,
7. By the lodgement of this report fo the insurers, you hereby

aforesaid

Date OFf Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Madel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action 1o be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Nole Number
Driver

Name of Driver

MRIC Na

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
0B/04/2019 15:04
07/04/2019 16:45
TAMPINES ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SKS6915R

CHIN JERH YUEN DEBBIE
S155125TA

CHINDEEBIE@SINGNET.COM.5G

(LOCAL) +65-97935107
OTHERS-97935107

AUDI
AB CT 2.0 TFSI MU

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
2100411170-03

LIM JIT TING

525700006

06/12/1960

INDOOR

24/11/1988

30 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96975608

LIMATING@SINGNET.COM.SG

cansent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of the report being made avallable
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Address 23 KEPPEL BAY VIEW #20-73
Postcode 098414

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  SPOUSE

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Cwn Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Vas any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

invalved in the accident 4
Was any body injured in the Accideni? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospilal by
YES
ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,
Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 3
Fassanger NAME: © CHIN KIM FOOK DAVID

GENDER: : MALE

Passenger 2 MAME: : IREME CHIN
GEMDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Folice Station Name HOUGANG NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE
Folice Station Address g&?ﬁpﬁgﬁHEGUMNG AVE 9, POSTCODE: 538775 , COUNTRY
Police Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-4890999 - FAX NO: 63128289
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO POLICE REPORT.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for altachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SKATA0NT
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour TOYOTA ALTIS BLUE
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Categary PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver FOO WEI KANG

Page 2 of 41



MRIC/Passport Mumber 584130584
Contact Number
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
MNa. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
Vehicle Registration Number SHC3603E

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category TAX]
Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address
Posicode
Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3
Vehicle Registration Number SHDST798G
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category TAXI
Mame af Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contacl Number
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
Name CHIN KIM FOOK DAVID

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain
Injured person in which vehicle? SKSE015R
Were seat belts won?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

YES

Postcode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 2
Mame IRENE CHIN
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured parson in which vehicla? SKSEe915R

Were seal belis worn?

Page 3 of 41



Was this injured conveyed 1o hospital by
ambulance? YES
Address
Posicode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 3

Name FOO WEI KANG
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? SKATI0T
Were seaf belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? YES
Address

FPosteode

MNarne ZE JIANG
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? SHATIONT
Were seat belts womn?

Was this injured conveyed lo hospital by YES
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

Fage 4 of 41



Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Pirasy report gorredtly the detaily of the accdent 1o apeed up the daim process

This Form must be gg

Ifermation provided mst be s teathiul snd accurste ay possible Any wittul masrepresentation or withholding of matenal
facts may allow indurance companies tn tppudiate policy labdiity.

The lisue and arceptance of this Form by isurance companees b not an admisaon of policy Rebiiy on the patt of the inurance

The feport will e Torweided by the inkurer s of the GUA Records Management Centre eitablished by the General insurance
Association of Singapore (GUA) far archrang and that coples of tha repoct will for 3 fee Be made svailable wpon application by
miterested partie

. By the lodgrment of the repor 1o the maurery, vou hereby consenl to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copees of
the report being made avadabile ataressid

. Consent under the Peronal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
L underttand, acknowiedge, spree ond corient That:

fa} My snsurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assocation of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
diszlown and/or process my personal data fpersonal miarmation set out in this [lorm] and any other personal infarmation
provided by me of posessed by my insurer {collectively the “Personal information™) and disciose and transer such
Peraonil Information to & nsaner|s) who have maured vehicieds) involved n this accigent (all insurer(s] who have mpured
vehiche(t] Invahed in this scodent thall be collectively referred 1o & the “Insurers” ), the kniuren’ lewyeraflaw fiemi, the
Monetary Authority of Singapere and any sebevant government agency/authority (such a3 the police]. for the purpous()
of

I} processing handling and/or dealing with my cabms inciuding the settiement of the daims and any necessary
Imveitigations relting to the claimy,

() Investigating the sccident andfor my chairms;
(Vi) carrying out andfor dealing with my instructions oF responding 1o any enguirkes by me,

(1] administering my clabms (incheding the mailing of correspondence, statemonts, invalces, reparts o natces fo me,
which could involve disclosure of cerain pertonal data about me o bring aboul dethvery of the same a5 well 21 on the
external cover of emvelopes/mall packages); andfor

(v} complying with applicable taw in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my clasms {rollectively the
“Purposes”)

) #ll insurer(s] who have insured vehiclefs) mvolved in this sccident and the Insurers’ Lawyers/law lirma, may/are permitted
to collect, use, dinchose and/or process my Personal Information fof one or more of the above Purposes; and

e} my Personal information may/cen be discloved by any of the Insurens snd/or Gia to thelr third party service providers ot
agentsiincluding their lwyers/lew fierm), which may be sted outtide of Siagapore, for one or mare of the above Purposes

{d) my Penonal informaton will ale be collected and used to compile clidms history for the purpose of lraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims

(] the information so collected under |d) sbove may be shared [/ disclosed

{i} 1o all insurers and/for any other thied parties That assivt in evaRsating, mvestigating, controlling or managing frsud,
regutators, law enlorcement and government apencios i reatonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i} Tor complying wath fequirements under any tegulations, laws o cour orders

\ / F
5‘1‘\-1.#.; L G " {1 ] - ¥
Fohcyholdes"s Signature Titivwr's Sagmagiorh #eporting Centte Prrasnnel's
Date & Time {1l chitvesbs fibt the pascynolder | qui s Fijan
Qute B Teme, MRIC/FIN

28 Ao Ll
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DECLARATION Ve
IfWe declare the foregoing partscalars are trow in every respect
_/-#.J-.-If-__r‘-'_.ll",.. . |/|I':"J!r.'l’|"—£ . -
Frdicyhaldery Sigratire Driver's Sigmaturs tre P
Date & Tims {rl driver = not the podcyholte ) Fame LT 3
Date & Tinw e L & 1*(_1 7 50’2

Page 6 of 41



POLICE REFORT

SINGAPDRE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Ongin

Hougang NP.C

60 Hougang Avenue 8 SINGAPORE 538775
Tel No: 1800-48590808

REFORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

F2019040712
1ol
Reporl No. TI201B04072101

“Date/Time Report Made
ﬂ'?mﬂﬂ‘lg 159:35

Hama of In'lnrrnant Address

LIM JIT TING 23 KEPPEL BAY VIEW #20-73 SINGAPORE 098414
ID Type /1D No.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO / S2570000G Home/Office: Mobile: 96575608
Nationality: Email

MALAYSIAN

Sex: Age Date of Bith. | Type of informant:

Male 58 06/12/1960 Driver

Race: Language Institution / School Name:
Chinese English

Occupation: Driving Licence Information

Retiree Class 3 Date of Expiry:

General R R =S
Type of ’ Trpg of tﬁT
: No mauﬂms 16.45
Location.
Along Road 1 |
TAMPINES ROAD
Weather. Road Surface: ~ | Road Speed Limit
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control Traffic Volume
One Way | Nat Controlied Moderate
Type of Collision Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:
Yes N |
SHC3803E | Car - .
— - Damaged |
SHDE798G | Car - i
SKAT801T | Car — — Sariousty 13 |
—t= —t —— __|Damaged]
SKSBE15R | Car Seriously | 2 |
—————— l . Damaged - |
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POLICE REPORT

SINGAPOD
POLICE FORCE SRR A T

TRO18040TZ21M

2003

Police Station O Ongin
Hougang NP.C Report No TR201804070 501

60 Hougang Avenue 9 SINGAPORE 238775
Tel No. 1800-4880898 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Foo Wei
Related Vehicle | SKA7901T (Car) Contact No.| NIL
Hospital/Clinic | SENGKANG GENERAL HOSPITAL PTE | Classof | Class: NIL T
LTD. Driving Date of Expiry NiL
Licence &
Expiry Date .
Date Treatment | NIL Date NIL
No. of Medical Leave NIL of IL
Name LIM JIT TING ID No S2570000G
Reiated Vehicle | SKS6815R (Car) Contact No.| 96975608
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Classof | Class: 3 ]
Driving Date of Expiry. NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
T L NIL Date NIL
No. Medical Leave | NIL NIL ]

Brief Details.

On 07/D4/2018 at about 1645hrs. | was driving my car SKS6915R along Tampines Road. While driving. |
dozed off withoul realizing. Suddenly | felt an impact and my airbags were activated Until the car came 10
a stop, | went out to check | had collided onto a car SKATS01T The impact caused that car o hit onto 2
other taxis SHC3603E and SHDE798G

| called for police. Police and ambulance came 4 people was being conveyed to hospital. | was advised

by the traffic police officer to lodge an accident repont. The traffic police gave me an incident number
Fr2018040700137

Page & of 41



POLICE REPORT

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Ongin

Hougang NP .C

60 Hougang Avenue 9 SINGAPORE 538775
Tel No: 1600-4880809

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide skeich plan

T
1/2010040772101

Jafl
Report No TROVB04DTZ101

CONTINUATION OF REFORT

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy 1o 65474885 stating the report number as reference

Signature Of Officer Recordin rt Signature Of informant

Fi

Staff Sgt MUHAMMAD IN BIN ; - -

SURAMIN ] A)ﬂﬁ}" f '

Signature Of Interpreter. - Date/T =

Not applicable 07/04/2018 19,35

Officer In Charge Of Case. . ==

TRIGIT/

Sr Staff Sgt SHAHRUL NIZAM B RI
Contact No - 65476304 ?W
b B ~

HPiga

Page % of 41



> Back to OneMotoring

Enguire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner 1D Type: singapore NRIC
Cramer 10: 12574
LR34 T O R =i o o) S S M g v S e i i ot ol it el |
Vehicle No.: SKS&215R
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended Deregistration Date: 10 Apr 2019
Vehicle Make: ALUDI
Wehicle Model: A6 20TFSI MU
Primary Colour: Grey
Manufacturing Year; 2014
Engine Mo, CDMA146516
Chassis No.: WAUZZZAGPEN197900
Maximum Power Output: 132 0kW (177 bhp)
Opan Market Value: $38,503.00
Original Registration Date: 30 Apr 2015
First Registration Date: 30 Apr 2015
Transfer Count: 4]
Actual ARF Paid: $40,905.00
e o PR B R e e e e e e i S e S s
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 2% Apr 2025
FARF Rebate Amount: $30.678.00
e nded €Ok R A e e S Ty
COE Expiry Date: 2% Apr 20235
COE Category B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period{Years): 10
0P Paid: §78,001.00
COE Rebate Amount: $47.212.00
Total Rebate Amount: £77.8%0.00

The infermation contained herein is correct as at 10 Apr 201%

oK



scCARMART.COM Login | Sign up Q

. Mew Cars m Sell My Car Directary ‘Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Sl smbd T

CONNECT

TN DY D R TRIEE 1

& CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.
. .. We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

H

* From VICOM evaluation

* Free grooming amd § months maintenance
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Mame of Policyholder : CHIN JERH YUEN DEBBIE Vehicle No. ! BKSE6915R
Period of Insurance : 30 Apr 2018 To 29 Apr 2019 Paolicy No. : 2100411170-03
Engine No. : CDN418516 Endorsement No.
Chassis No. : WAUZZZ4GOENTS7300 Issued Date : 04 Apr 2018
ABOUT THE COVER
Make/Model . AUDI AB CT 2.0 TFSI MU
Engine Capacity/Tonnage - 1,984.00 CC Sum Insured | Market Value First Year of Registration : 2015
Dnver Restriction L NA Off Peak Car : No Insuring with COE/PARF . No

Person or Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive*

8) Tne Polcyholder
B Ay olbss parsan whe is driving on e Policyholder's order or sath hisJher pemission
This Policy will indemnify tha Policyhalder of any awthorised diver only if he'she meeds the specified age condition

Wou have (6 pay &n sddlicnsl sum of 531,000 as “Inssperienced Orver Excess™ (YDA} f You ane ar Your Suthorised Driver (named or unnamad] has less han 2 years’ drang expenencs

Age Condition 40 years old and above

Limitation as 1o use®

Lise ooy Sar social, domesSe and plessure purposes and for the Policyholders business. This Palcy does not cover use for hire of reward, diving fuition, driving best, racing, pace-making, relability tral or
spend-testing, the cariage of goods otiver than Eamples in conreciion wen Sy rece of business or use for any purpase in connectson with Molar Trade,

Loss of Use 1B00cc - 2000cc Dptonal

* Limitations rendered incperative by Section B of the Molor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap. 158) and Section 85 of the Rosd Trandpon Acl, 1987 (Malaysia), are rol 1o be
included under these headings.

Section 1
Fire - 80 Owm Damage - $1200 Thaft - 30 Flood Cover - 8D

Saction 2
Propery Damage - $0

Windscreen : 3100

Hamed Driver and EXCesS (where aoplicable)

CHIN JERH YUEN DEBEIE - §1200 (Own Damage)

1. 408 Custemer Senice Conter Add: 85 Ui Road 1 Singapore 40BE86 38EX323

Far ather Approved Reporing CentresiG Authonsed Repairers, please contact cur 24-hout accdem amergency hoding at <5 S338 5200, Altematively, you mby refer to ANS websile wwiw Rig com.sg
or AlG 50 Mabile App. Simply s=arch and download “AIG SG° frem iTunes or Google Flay.

_

.lee Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: NA

I heesty cerlity thal the policy to which this Cenificate of Insurence relates is issued in accordance with the provisons of the Motor Vehicles(Thind Parly Risks and Compensation] Act (Cap. 185), Pan IV of
the Road Transport Act, 1887 (Malaysia) ard Molor Vehicles (Thod Party Riske) Rubes, 1955 (Malaysia)

0504125205
ANt
PREMILM LEASING - 50

281 ALEXANDRA ROAD ALICH CLUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

SINGAPORE 159938 AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Underwritten by AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE SiEri

Th Sheslon Wy #0715 AIG Gn..i.'l =45 1593000 [ F+55 65415 WAL AT CerTLag A 3 Facis Inst on Pl L1d.




24-HOUR AIG AUTO HOTLINE: +65 6338 6200
IMPORTANT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES

— — = .

= = e T T
I - - . )
What can the 24-hour AlG Auto Emergency Hotline provide for you? What ghould | do in the event of an accident?
= Immediale assistance afior an acoaderd . Keep calm and move your car bo @ Sale place
+  Ememgency breakdown service + Do nat admit or discuss faull or blame with the ater party(ies).
Towing serece (accident or nap-aceident relaten) . Regor the accident 1o us with your accident wehecle (whether damaged or nod)
Advice on Motor Claims procedures via ouf approved reporting centras of authonsed repamers within 24 hours or he
Medical Relemal Assisiance reeal warking day of the accident.
. Submit WritiSummonsComespandences rom thind partylies] o AIG
immediately

If no one Is injured in the accident:

¥ou are not required o raka any pobice repor

Recard vehicle numbes, name and address, iInsurance company and policy numiser of the other driveris) and vehide(s),

Callect delails {name, address and canlact mumber) of witnesses andlar iry 1o Lake phetegraphs of the scena af the acodent.

Rapon the accident bo ws wilh your accident vehicle (whether damaged or not) wWa our approved reporfing centres of sutfarized repainers within 34 hours or the nesxt
warking day of the accidant

IT the accident involves injuries or damage to government property & vehicles, foreign registered vehicles or non-injury hit & run case:

" Fepor the acoden! fo the police, providing full details of the droumstances of the acoident.
. Record vehicle number, name and address, insurance company and policy number of the oiher driver(s) and vehicle(s), il apphcable.
- Collect details [name, address and contac numbser) of winesses andior try 1o take pholographs of the scene of the accadent 1
»  Hepor the acodent 1o us with your accdem vehicie (whether damaged o not) via cur approved reporfing centres of suihonsed repairers within 24 hours or the next working |
day of the accident.
\ ; - J
i R 1
|

LOSS OF USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

Applicable only if this benefit is included in your motor insurance. Please refer to your Policy Schedule for details, Policy terms
and conditions apply. Please call our customer service hatline number (65) 6419-3000 for assistance. |

The Certificate of Insurance {Cl) should be produced without demand when collecting the Rental Car and the Rental Car Company
reserves the right to verify the identity of the holder. The Cl is the property of AlG and its use is subject to the terms and conditions
contained in the Loss of Use Endorsement under the policy issued to the policyholder.

Steps to activate Loss of Use Car Replacement Benefit and Important Information

1. To activate your loss of use car replacement, please contact the Rental Car Company (listed below) after filing/reporting your
accident claim,

2. Your rental car will be made available within & working hours of activation with the Rental Car Company.

3. At the time of collection of the Rental Car, the original insurance policy and schedule issued by AIG, a copy of the Accident
Report from Audi Customer Service Centre must be produced

4. The number of days is based on the period your vehicle is in the repair workshop unless the number of days of loss of use
entitlement is stated in the Policy, |

5. Rental cars are strctly for use in Singapore only, |

6. Extension of rental beyond repair period approved by AIG surveyor will be chargeable by the Rental Car Company on per day
basis,

7. Upgrade of Rental Car is available upon request subject to additional charges by the Rental Car Company.

Rental Car Company: Popular Rent A Car Pte, Ltd. |
Activation Hotline: 67428888
501 Guillemard Road Singapore 399840
Operation Hours: Monday to Friday: 9am to 6pm Saturday (Half Day): 8am to 4pm

*The Rental Car Company's Terme & CondiSons apply (Le., refundables secunty deposi, excess liabdity for the Rertal Car, Colision Damage Waiver, gic) -/r

IMPORTANT NOTICE

If you sell your motor vehicle, this Notice is IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with. Policyholders are hereby warned that under the
Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.99), it shall be unlawful for any person lo use or cause or permit any
other person to use a motor vehicle without & valid policy of insurance under the Act.

The Policyholder is further warned that on the sale of a motor vehicle, they must surrender the Certificate of Insurance and the Pelicy to
the insurance company. If the Certificate of Insurance has been lost or destroyed, a Statutory Declaration to that effect must be made,
Failure to comply with this obligation is an offence under the Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.88).

This Policy will cease to be valid once the motor vehicle has been sold to another person unless the transfer of interest has been duly
notified to and agreed to by the insurance company concerned. If the insurance company agrees to cover the new owner, they will issue
a new Certificate of Insurance in the new owner's name. The premium chargeable may vary according to the new owner's profile,



Premium Automobiles

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Litd

78 Shenton Way Norah Khai
#07-16 The AIG Building 6768 9528
Singapore 079120 6841 1183
Attn: Motor Claims Dept MNora khaij@premiumauto.com.sg
Tel: 6419 1993

Your Ref: SKS 6915 R Body & Paint Dept

PA/OD/TLO4/2019

9 April 2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,

RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO: SKS 6915 R
VEHICLE MODEL: Audi A6 C7 2.0

LOCATION: TAMPINES ROAD

DOA: 7™ APRIL 2019

We refer to the above-mentioned vehicle.

We have visually inspected the vehicle and would like to inform you
that we have come to a conclusion that this vehicle is beyond
economical repairs.

The accident has caused structural damages including unconfirmed
items. The damages incur onto the whole frontal portion, front
windscreen, suspension system, and air bag system which
estimated to be $85,894.00.00 for parts.

We also estimated labour cost to be 534,984.00 before any
supplementary.

Kindly arrange for survey.

Kindly be informed that there will be possible additional damages not
visible during inspection.

Thank you, A [
A : Jfritft',ﬁ".}_-:p \ | d_______\:
| | |
)IE-EmIU 0914 1%,
| - .- Lo
Norah Khai lote | [oas

Claims Manager

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltc
Showroom

9 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 159090
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapore 4086599
Telephone (65) 6336 2323
Telefax  (65) 684 11183
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

|

ied | Bzt Segkritte vy Assianad | Adj Rt Ad) Submitted Ins Auth'ed Etatl_s !
] B 1 —

|

Wouiee (esl st | o
. 11 Apr 2019 | Wl.ﬂ.pr 2019 $$0.00 $$0.00 Pﬂl‘ldlﬂﬂ for Sun Survey
Main [ L Edit Estimates | View Rt | et
| Edit Ad) Rpt I Cancel Case |

Claim Details Documents

Reference

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS _ [Created by insurer] B
| Insured: |CHIN JERH YUEN DEBBIE, ID: 515512574, Tel: +6599999999 -
| | vehicle Reg. | . | 07/04/2019 16:00 - :59
| No.- s Date of LOSS: | 147 Monthe and 8 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]
i | Polll:'.l'ff.‘uver ;
) Claim Type: ;OD - _ . Nnte No..: ..210;[?11111?1] {Comprehensive)
| 4 EKCEE itk
Repairer: | Premium Automebiles Pte Ltd (UBI) 55 Ubi Road 1, 408699 Ubi - Tel: 67689828/9827/9911
Handling AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ., [Handled by Sim, Priscilla-LK - 6419 1755] Priscilla-
| Insurer: lk.simifaig.com o .
Adjuster:  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 22/04/2015]

E::‘?“’E”m LIM JIT TING (58 / Male), NRIC: S2570000G, Tel: +6596975608 Email: LIMIITING@SINGNET.COM.SG

-'Assbciifﬁn MAIL RECEIVED - View All | | Compose Case Mall |

. | There are no mail for this case,

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ ' View Al | Search Tasks | Create New Task | complete |
Due Date Priority  Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

Mo results,

hitps-isingapore merimen.comiclaimsfindex. cim?fusebox=MT Radjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheader&caseid=810278&extid=300456&CFID=5141056... 1/2
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Claim Documents

*SKS6915R
oD
Apr 7 2019 4:00PM
[CHIN JERH YUEN DEBBIE]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Upload Documents I Upload Photos t Compose New Letber I Upload Video I Upload Audio E View \l'iew]nar;'wser'
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4{16/2019 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {Co Req.No: 158607 186R)

E1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tal: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@/kkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Lid. Our File No: CCIAIGT19006343/A5D352
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16
Singapore 079120 Date: 16/04/2019
REFEREMCE
Insured/Claimant: CHIMN JERH ¥YLUEN DEBEIE Paolicy MNo: 2100411170
Date of Loss: 07/04/2019 Nature of Claim: oD Claim No: MN/A
DESCRIPTION FICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKS6915R
Make & Model: AUDI AB, 2.0 TFSI MU (A) Engine No: CDN416516
Reg. Date: 30/04/2015 (Man, Year: 2014) Chassis No: WAUZZZ4GIEN197300
Colour: Silver Odometer: 59447 km
Engine Capacity: 1984 cc
Market Value/Mew Car Price: S%95.000.00
Sum Insured (S3) Market Value/Mew Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHIC T TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceabla): Yes
Handbrake [Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
C TYRE
Front Tyre Size: 225/55R17 Rear Tyre Size: 225/55R17
Front Left Side: Pirelii 6 mm Rear Left Side: Pirelli 6 mm
Front Right Side: Pirelli 6 mm Rear Right Side: Pirelli 6 mm
The above values represen! the remaining lyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS _ Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Lataur 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Mett Amount (S%) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 10/04/2019

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI)
Date Inspected: 09/04/2019 Inspected At: 55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699

Estimated Period of Repair: 0.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This repar represents our findings at the fime and place of inspection stated hensin, Such inspection has been camied ouf to the bast af our knowledge and ahility but
any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded
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41162019 Adjuster Report

TOTAL LOSS ASPECT

Marker Value 5 95, 000.00
oMy 3 38,303.00
FARF Rebate (1) 5 30,678.00
oueta Premium Paid $ T78,001.00
COE Rebate (2) $ 47,212.00
Tatal Rabate (1) + (2} = $ 77,.890.00

The total amount incurred will be Market Value 593,000.00 minus Total Rebate
& 77,88G.00 = 5 17,110.00 before excess.

In wiew of the above, the wvehicle iz uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender

for the wreck.
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41162019 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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416/2019 Adjuster Report
Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected,

| Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =
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